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Dorothy Menasco \ OO\ - TP

From: Dcrothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Paul Lowery

Ce: Ray Kennedy; Pauline Evans; Melinda Watts; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel Telcom Assets LP et al.)

Paul, this docket title has been updated per your request below.

Prog mod B13b has also been added. There isn't room enough to include prog mod B1d at this time.

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 9:41 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Pauline Evans; Melinda Watts

Subject: Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel Telcom Assets LP et al.)

Please change Docket Title.
From:

Request of Matrix Telecom, Inc. for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection
regarding a transaction where Matrix will acquire substantially all of the assets and customers of Comtel Telcom Assets
LP, and request for cancellation of Comtel Telcom Assets LP's CLEC Certificates No. 5687, 4695, 4699 and IXC
Registration Nos. TK025, TK028, and TK029.

To:

Request of Matrix Telecom, Inc. for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection
regarding a transaction where Matrix will acquire substantially all of the assets and customers of Comtel Telcom Assets
LP, and request for cancellation of Comtel Telcom Assets LP's CLEC Certificates No. 5687, 4695, 4699 and IXC
Registration Nos. TK025, TK028, and TK029, and request for approval of name change on IXC Registration No. TI299 and
CLEC Certificate No. 8586 from Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications to Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications also
d/b/a Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice Communications, effective August 2,
2010.

Thank you.

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672

9/24/2010 —




